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the village of

150 YEARS | 1871-2021

301 East Main Street

1920 Charles McWatty owned and operated McWatty Garage at this location.
McWatty also farmed much of the land north of this property.

1935 Victor A. Kohlman purchased the property from McWatty and operated a
Chevrolet dealership known as Kohlman Auto Co.

1951 Walter Seamans purchased the business and property and renamed the
business, Seamans’ Chevrolet.

1968 Carl F. Statz purchased the Seamans’ Chevrolet garage for showroom and
office space from Walter’s son, Melvin.

1975 Jim Stellhorn purchased the property and opened Waunakee Auto Body.

1989 Tom Melms bought the property and continued to operate Waunakee Auto
Body.

2007 Waunakee Auto Body relocated to 606 Cooper Road when the Village
purchased this property (and several adjacent properties) for redevelopment. In
2009 Jeff Swafford purchased the business and renamed it Collision Masters of
Wisconsin, Inc. He continues to operate at the Cooper Road location.

2009 The old Waunakee Auto Body building was razed to make way for a three-
story, 78-unit apartment building at this address.

2014 Madison & Main Apartments opened, along with retail space on the first floor.

*Information accurate as of: April 2021



